

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change

Logistics Note

First meeting of the Technical Expert Group on Comprehensive Risk Management under the Executive Committee of the Warsaw International Mechanism on Loss and Damage

Venue

German Development Institute / Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE) Tulpenfeld 6 D - 53113 Bonn



See on Google Maps>>>

Registration

Attendance to the event is by invitation only. Registration on-site (walk-ins) will not be possible. The registration will take place at 8am on Thursday 29 August 2019 where badges will be dispatched to meeting participants.

Access to the meeting venue

Access to the meeting venue is restricted to participants of the Technical Expert Group on Comprehensive Risk Management. At the ground floor of the venue, please ask for the meeting and the reception will guide you to the registration desk. The entrance to the venue is located immediately on the left-hand side of the front door.

Getting to the venue

The best way to reach the German Development Institute/Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitk (DIE) is to take the railway station Bonn UN-Campus for the trains

RE5/RB26/RB48 or by subway (lines U16/63 or U66) or by bus (lines 610 and 611) from Bonn Central Station (Hauptbahnhof).

By train

Traveling by train RE 5/RB 26/RB 48 please take the railway station Bonn UN-Campus. Within 7 minutes walking distances, you follow the Genscherallee, cross the main road B9 and take the first driveway on your right.

By subway

Take the U-Bahn (subway) U 16 / U 63 or U 66 towards "Bad Honnef / Bad Godesberg" and get off at station "Heussallee / Museumsmeile".

You may buy your ticket at vending machines either at the Station or on board (choose ticket type 1b; 3.00 Euro).

Subway services are available directly to the DIE from ICE Bahnhof Siegburg/Bonn using subway line U66 (i.e. stop Heussallee/Museumsmeile, about 30 minutes, ticket type 3, 5.30 Euro).

By bus

The buses No. 610 and 611 run from the train station Bonn Hauptbahnhof to the bus stop "Heussallee/Museumsmeile". Turn onto the footpath towards the office complex 'Tulpenfeld'. Follow the signs across Tulpenfeld to the building of DIE at Tulpenfeld 6.

Getting to Bonn

There are three airports nearby:

- Cologne/Bonn Airport: You can take the bus <u>SB 60 Airport Express</u> (departing from bus stop at Terminal 1) to Bonn Main Railway Station (Bonn Hauptbahnhof) (~30 min). Alternatively, you may wish to take a taxi (~25 min).
- Düsseldorf Airport: You can take a <u>train</u> (Deutsche Bahn) to Bonn Hauptbahnhof (~65 min).
- Frankfurt/Main Airport: You can either take the high-speed <u>train</u> ICE (~40 min) to Siegburg/Bonn, then take <u>tram 66</u> to Bonn Hauptbahnhof (~25 min). Alternatively, you may take a regular <u>train</u> (~105 min) to Bonn Hauptbahnhof.

Visas

Upon request, an official letter of invitation will be sent to participants by the UNFCCC. This can be attached to the German visa application. Visas can be obtained from your nearest German embassy or consulate. Addresses can be downloaded from the website of the <u>German Foreign Office</u>.

Security requirements for attending related meetings at the UN Campus

Please note the standard security requirements that you need to be familiar with when you are attending related meetings at the UN Campus in Bonn:

- 1. No big luggage allowed inside the building; maximum size is a backpack or a briefcase or laptop bag (If you have big luggage you will have an option to leave it with security and it will be stored until leaving the premises);
- 2. No friends or family members unless they are participants;
- 3. Participants should not use the facilities of other offices on the conference floors;
- 4. Smoking is only allowed outside the building;
- 5. All participants will be checked against their passports/ national ID cards
- 6. The participants should not move throughout the building unattended for safety reasons unless really necessary; in that case please inform the Security;
- 7. Please report any loss of conference ID badge to the Security for corrective action regarding the access;
- 8. Participants should not leave their personal items of value unattended;
- 9. Participants should appear at the entrance of the building half an hour earlier in order to ensure that there is enough time to deal with the last-minute changes if there are any;
- 10. No photos should be taken inside the building.

Useful links



In most of Germany, the summer weather is slightly above average and warm, with maximum temperatures around 22/24 °C (72/75 °F) in July and August. With an average temperature of 23 °C, the weather in Germany in August is warmer than the UK. The average low's only around 16 °C and at night it shouldn't drop below 14 °C. There's a great amount of sunshine in Germany in August.

Please note that the United Nations and the Convention secretariat disclaim all responsibility for medical, accident and travel insurance, for compensation for death or disability, for loss of or damage to personal property and for any other costs or losses that may be incurred during travel time or the period of participation. In this context, it is strongly recommended that you obtain international medical insurance for the period of participation.

Useful numbers

Country dialing code	+49
City dialing code	(0)228

Railway Station Bonn	19419
Emergency	112
Police	110
Fire	112

Time Difference

Central European Time (CET) is 1 hour ahead of Coordinated Universal Time (GMT+1). Daylight saving time is observed from the last Sunday in March (02:00 CET) to the last Sunday in October (03:00 CEST).